SEP 1 4 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Harcld Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Requlation

FROM: William J. Dircks
Fxecutive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: UST A-39, DETERMINATION OF SAFETY RELIEF VALVE (SRY)
POOL DYNAMIC LOADS AND TEMPERATURE LIMITS FOR BWR
CONTAINMENTS

The proposed resolution to 'ISI A-39 as presented in NUREGs 0763, 0793,
and 0802 and your memorandum to V. Stello of July 6, 1982, was reviewed
by the CRGR on August 11, 1982, The Committee recommended that the
proposed technical documents concerning resolutfon of A-39 he approved
for issuance. By this memorandum, I am approving the issuance of NURERs
0763, 0783 and 0802 as the official technical resolutfon of the subject
safety issue., Implementation of the developed requirements is described
in specific implementation sections within each report, With respect to
implementation by operating reactor licensees, I expect that you will
establish plant-specific schedules according to the quidelines recently
approved by the Commission for the new requirements in SECY 82.1118,

(Signed) William J. Dircks

Willlam J. Dircks
Cxecutive Nirector for Operations
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